November 7

Approved 12/5/19
Members Public Officials Press Public
Jon Prue Annie McLean Amy Nixion Robert Desrochers
Brandon Carpenter Laurie Willey Joe Hodge
Curtis Carpenter Kristna Roy
Kevin Cole David Lussier
Kevin McKeon Joe Buzzi

Craig Weston (6:02 p.m.)

Mr. Prue called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and advised there were four warned items on the agenda.
Mr. Prue proceeded noting there were not any other agenda changes.
Mr. Prue also noted there were not any Public Comments for Non-Agenda Items.

A motion to approve the September 5, 2019 minutes was made by Kevin Cole, seconded by Kevin
McKeon and the vote carried 6-

Mr. Prue gave a brief explanation of the process to the forum by explaining they would hear the
presentation by the applicant, and questions would be asked by board members, as well as members of the
public. Mr. Prue advised after all comments and questions were finished, the board would discuss the
applications in deliberative session. Mr. Prue advised the applicants, the board had up to 45 days to
complete their decision, at which time applicants would be notified by Zoning Administrator of their
findings and decision. Mr. Prue advised if the application was approved, there would be a 30-day appeal
period which starts when written decision is received from the board. If the applicant proceeded with their
project before the 30-days were up, they would do so at their own risk.

At this time Mr. Prue noted if any members of the public were seeking interested party status, a full
explanation of the process was on the table at the back of the room.

-050: RLD Properties LLC is proposing to construct a 2-story, 5,000 sq. ft. commercial building to
contain a dance studio, office space, and 2 1-bdrm apartments at 6202 Memorial Dr. The application
requires conditional use approval for indoor recreation [3.6.2.6 | and a multifamily dwelling [3.6.2.1] in
the Commercial District under section 4.2.2 of the Town Zoning Bylaws and site plan approval for indoor
recreation, a multi-family dwelling, and office space [3.6.1.7] under section 9.1.

Mr. Desrochers

commercial setting. Mr. Desrochers used his Horizon Plans to show the board how the space would be
utilized. Mr. Desrochers noted the sign would be a basic 4 X 4 post sign without lighting, and there
would be a covered walkway would have lighting and a light over the entrance to the upstairs.

Mr. Prue asked the hours of operation, and Mr. Desrochers answered the dance studio hours would
typically be 3:00 PM-8:30 PM, and the office space would be normal office hours.

~DRB minutes 110719 Page of



Mr. Desrochers went on to explain the maximum number of students per class was between 10-12 and
most are drop off and pick up of children that do not drive vehicles yet.

Having no further questions from the board or members of the public a motion to close the public
hearings was made by Brandon Carpenter, seconded by Curtis Carpenter and the vote carried 6-

- :Solanna Homes LLC is seeking approval for tiny home sales and construction on Broad St.
[Parcel #25-070]. The application requires conditional use approval for light industry in the Commercial
District [3.6.2.15] under section 4.4.3 of the Town Zoning Bylaws and Site Plan approval under section

Joda Hodge was present and noted he now had the letter of intent from VTRANS.

Members of the board asked what his intentions were for the property and Mr. Hodge answered he would
like to have 4-5 tiny homes on site temporarily parked. Kevin Cole asked what exactly Mr. Hodge meant
by temporary.

Curtis Carpenter asked if there would be designated parking spots and how many employees did Mr.
Hodge plan on employing. Mr. Hodge answered 3-4 employees, and
road.

Mr. Prue asked what the hours of operation would be, Mr. Hodge answered 8 :00 AM
week.

Kevin Cole asked if he intended on putting up lights, and Mr. Hodge answered temporarily.
Craig Weston asked, once a home is complete do they deliver and Mr. Hodge answered yes.

Hearing no further questions or comments a motion to close the public hearing was made by Kevin
McKeon, seconded by Brandon Carpenter and the vote carried 6-

At this time the board moved on to the next warned item.

-058: Chad and Kristina Roy are proposing to convert a 22-unit motel into 11 efficiency apartments
at 4992 Memorial Dr. The application requires conditional use approval for a multifamily dwelling
[3.6.2.1] in the Commercial District under section 4.2.2 of the Town Zoning Bylaws and site plan
approval under section 9.1.

Kristina Roy was present and explained how they would like to transform the current 22 rooms into 11
efficiency units. Ms. Roy noted nothing would change on the outside all work would be internal.

Curtis Carpenter asked if they had applied for the necessary state permits, and Ms. Roy answered they had
not done that yet.

Ms. Roy stated construction would be on going as they did not intend to displace the current tenants.

Jon Prue asked if the renovations would include the restaurant and Ms. Roy answered they have not
decided what they will do with the rest of the space.

~DRB_minutes 110719 Page of






